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Licenses and Certificates 

 

Occupation  Licensing and/or Certifying Agency Year Studied 

   

Accountants and Department of Consumer Affairs 2002 

Auditors State Board of Accountancy  

 2000 Evergreen Street, Suite 250  

 Sacramento CA 95818-3832  

 916-263-3680     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Automotive Mechanics Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

 Bureau of Automotive Repair  

 10240 Systems Parkway  

 Sacramento CA 95827  

 800-952-5210     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Brick Masons Department of Consumer Affairs 2001 

 Contractors State License Board  

 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  

   

Carpet Installer Department of Consumer Affairs 2002 

 Contractors State License Board  

 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  

   

Chemical Engineers Department of Consumer Affairs 1996 

 Board for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300  

 Sacramento CA 95833   

 916-263-2222     www.dca.ca.gov  
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Child Care Workers Department of Social Services 2002 

 Children's Services Branch  

 744 P Street  

 Sacramento CA 95814  

 916-445-2832     www.dss.cahwnet.gov  

Civil Engineering Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

Technicians and  Board for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 

Technologists 2535 Capital Oaks Drive, Suite 300  

 Sacramento CA 95833   

 916-263-2222     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Dental Assistants Department of Consumer Affairs 2000 

 Dental Board of California  

 1428 Howe Avenue, Suite 58  

 Sacramento CA 95825  

 916-263-2595   www.dca.ca.gov  
   

Detectives and Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

Investigators Bureau of Security and Investigative Services  

 401 S Street, Suite 101  

 Sacramento CA 95814  

 916-322-4000     www.dca.ca.gov  
   

Dispatchers - Police, Fire, The State of California 2002 

and Ambulance Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training 

 340 Marina Blvd                600 F Street  

 Pittsburg CA 94565          Martinez CA 94553  

 925-427-8230                   925-228-3276    www.post.ca.gov 
   

Drywall Installers Department of Consumer Affairs 2001 

 Contractors State License Board  

 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.dcs.cslb.gov  
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Electricians Department of Consumer Affairs 2002 

 Contractors State License Board  

 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  

   

Electrical Engineers Department of Consumer Affairs 1996 

 Board for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300  

 Sacramento CA 95833   

 916-263-2222     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Engineering, Mathematical Department of Consumer Affairs 2001 

and Natural Sciences Board for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 

Managers 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300  

 Sacramento CA 95833                 

 916-263-2222     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Guards and Watch Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

Guards Bureau of Security and Investigative  Services  

 401 S Street, Suite 101  

 Sacramento CA 95814  

 916-322-4000     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Hairdressers, Department of Consumer Affairs 1999 

Hairstylists and lBureau of Barbering and Cosmetology  

Cosmetologists 400 R Street, Suite 5100  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2260  

 800-952-5210     www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Heating, Air Conditioning Department of Consumer Affairs 2002 

& Refrigeration Contractors State License Board  

Mechanics & Installers 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  
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Home Health Aides Department of Health Services 1998 

 Licensing and Certification  

 P O Box 942732  

 Sacramento CA 94234-7320  

 916-327-2445    www.dhs.cahwnet.gov  

   

Industrial Truck and Department of Motor Vehicles 1999 

Tractor Operators Commercial Driving License Office  

 800-777-0133     www.dmv.ca.gov  

   

Licensed Vocational Department of Consumer Affairs, Board of  1997 

Nurses Vocational Nurse & Psychiatric Technician Examiners  

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205  

 Sacramento CA 95833   

 916-263-7800     www.dca.ca.gov  

   
 
 
   

Manicurists Department of Consumer Affairs 2001 

 Bureau of Barbering and Cosmetology  

 400 R Street, Suite 5100  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2260   

 800-952-5210    www.dca.ca.gov  

   

Medical Assistants Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

 Medical Board of California Licensing Program  

 1426 Howe Avenue, Suite 54  

 Sacramento CA 95825-3236  

 916-263-2382     www.dcs.ca.gov  

   

Nurse Aides Department of Health Services 2001 

 Licensing and Certification  

 P O Box 942732  

 Sacramento CA 94234-7320  

 916-327-2445     www.dhs.cahwnet.ca.gov  
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Operating Engineers Department of Motor Vehicles 2002 

 Commercial Driving License Office  

 800-777-0133     www.dmv.ca.gov  

   

Opticians - Dispensing Department of Consumer Affairs 1999 

and Measuring Medical Board of California Licensing Program  

 1426 Howe Avenue, Suite 54  

 Sacramento CA 95825-3236  

 916-263-2382     www.dca.ca.gov  
   

Painters, Paperhangers- Department of Consumer Affairs 2002 

Construction and  Contractors State License Board  

Maintenance 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  
   

Physical Therapy  Department of Consumer Affairs 2000 

Assistants Physical Therapy Board of California  

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205  

 Sacramento CA 95825-3204   

 916-263-2550   Fax 916-263-2560     www.ptb.ca.gov  
 
   

Plasterers and Stucco Department of Consumer Affairs 2001 

Masons Contractors State License Board  

 9821 Business Park Drive  

 Sacramento CA 95827   

 916-255-3900 / 800-321-2752     www.cslb.ca.gov  
   

Registered Nurses Department of Consumer Affairs 1998 

 Board of Registered Nursing  

 P O Box 944210  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2100  

 916-322-3350     www.dca.ca.gov  
   

Sales Agents-Securities, Department of Corporations 2001 

Commodities & Financial Securities Regulation Division  

Services 1515 K Street, Suite 200  

 Sacramento CA 95814-4052  

 916-445-3062     www.corp.ca.gov  
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Teachers  Commission on Teacher Credentialing 2002 

Education Administrators 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 P O Box 944270  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  

Teachers and Commission on Teacher Credentialing 1999 

Instructors - 1900 Capitol Avenue  

Vocational Education P O Box 944270  

and Training Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  
   

Teachers - Elementary Commission on Teacher Credentialing 2002 

School 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 P O Box 944270  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  
   

Teachers - Kindergarten Commission on Teacher Credentialing 1996 

 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  
 
   

Teachers - Secondary Commission on Teacher Credentialing 2001 

School 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300+B15  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  
   

Teachers - Special Commission on Teacher Credentialing 1998 

Education 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 P O Box 944270  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  
   

Truck Drivers - Heavy Department of Motor Vehicles 2002 

or Tractor Trailer Commercial Driving License Office  

 800-777-0133     www.dmv.ca.gov  
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Truck Drivers - Light Department of Motor Vehicles 2000 

 Commercial Driving License Office  

 800-777-0133     www.dmv.ca.gov  
   

Vocational and Commission on Teacher Credentialing 2001 

Educational Counselors 1900 Capitol Avenue  

 P O Box 944270  

 Sacramento CA 94244-2700  

 888-921-2682 www.ctc.ca.gov  

 
 


